ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT COW TTEE ON LEAQ SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T
April 27, 2004
7:05 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Ral ph Sanuels, Chair
Representative M ke Chenault
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Vic Kohring

Senator Gene Therriault, Vice Chair
Senat or Ben Stevens

Senat or Con Bunde

Senator Gary W/ ken

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Beth Kerttul a
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

COWMWM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL OF M NUTES

ASCG S VETERANS' HOVE STUDY PRESENTATI ON
AUDI T REQUESTS

SCHOOL DI STRI CT COST STUDY REVI SI ON BY | SER

W TNESS REG STER

SCOIT M LLER, Seni or Manager

McDowel | Group

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented ASCG s Veterans' Honme Study
report.

PAT DAVI DSON, Legislative Auditor

Di vision of Legislative Audit

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information on six audit requests
and answered questions regarding other audit issues.

HENRY WEBB, St af f

to Representative Ral ph Sanuel s
Al aska State Legislature

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -1- April 27, 2004



Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Reported on the School District Cost Study
revi sion by | SER

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-4, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the Joint Conmittee on Legislative
Budget and Audit neeting to order at 7:05 a.m Represent ati ves
Samuel s, Chenault, Hawker, and Kohring, and Senators Bunde and
Wl ken were present at the call to order. Senators Therriault
and Ben Stevens arrived as the nmeeting was in progress.

APPROVAL OF M NUTES
Nunmber 0030

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER made a notion to approve the mnutes of
March 29, 2004, and February 19, 2004. There being no
objection, it was so ordered.

ASCG S VETERANS' HOVE STUDY PRESENTATI ON
Number 0040

CHAIR SAMJELS said that the committee contracted out to the
Arctic Slope Consulting Goup (ASCG, on a two-part basis for
the past two years, a study on the veteran's home. This is the
final piece of that contract, he noted.

Number 0050

SCOTT M LLER, Senior Manager, MDowell G oup, spoke about the
transition plan [for the State Veterans' Hone] by first nmaking a
correction to the docunent before the commttee. He said that a
new addendum has been added at the end of the docunent because
the admnistrative code |anguage governing pioneer hones is
going to be changing. He said his conpany has prepared a
transition plan for the Palner Pioneer Honme to beconme a State
Vet erans' Hone and sone of the specifics have not entirely been
wor ked out. He called his report a general scenario of how the
current popul ation of the Palmer Pioneer Home is transitioned to
the proportions that are going to be needed under a State
Veteran's Hone. Ri ght now there are about 17 veterans in the
Pal mer Hone. Utimately, there wll be about 75 percent

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 2- April 27, 2004



veterans [in the State Veterans' Hone] and the plan | ooks at how
that will be phased in, he related. The transition period would
| ast about two years, he said.

MR. M LLER explained that there are two scenarios described in

the plan. One calls for 25 percent of the veterans on the
waiting list of the Fairbanks and Anchorage Pioneer Honmes to end
up at the State Veterans' Hone. The other plan calls for 50

percent [of those veterans] to end up at the State Veteran's
Hone. He said it is assuned that any veterans that want to go

to the State Home will go there. In either case it wll take
about two years to get to 90 percent occupancy. At the end of
two years the home will need to attract about 55 or 56 veterans
from around the state. The demand assessnent, which was part of
the original feasibility study, suggests that there wll be at
| east 65-70 veterans who wll want to go to the hone for
assisted living care, and probably that nmany again who wll be
| ooki ng for nursing honme care by the year 2015, he added. There
is substantial demand for the nunber of beds that wll be

available in this [Veterans' State Hone], he concl uded.

[ Ron Bi sset and Donna Logan declined to nake additional conments
(via tel econference).]

Number 0520

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER nmade a notion that the Joint Commttee on
Legi slative Budget and Audit accept the State Veterans' Hone
report by ASCG Incorporated, and the supplenental docunents.
There being no objection, it was so ordered.

AUDI T REQUESTS
Number 0650

PAT DAVIDSON, Legislative Auditor, Division of Legislative
Audit, Al aska State Legislature, referred to a nmenorandum before
the commttee which lists six audit requests from various
menbers of the |egislature. She stated that the first one is
from Chair Sanuels asking for a review of recidivism rate for
various treatment prograns, specifically identifying [Al aska
Court System s] therapeutic court prograns. The audit process
will review the nathematical accuracy and nethodology of the
court's data, and then building on [those results], wll |ook at
ot her therapeutic prograns that are funded by the state and see
if recidivismrates can be devel oped. Standardization wll also
be a reconmendati on, she said.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 3- April 27, 2004



MS. DAVI DSON explained that the second audit request is from
Representative Chenault and looks at two comunity center
grants. It will be a performance audit and it will be limted
to sonme degree because these are grantees of the state instead
of state entities, she said.

M5. DAVIDSON said that the third audit request is from Senator
Ben Stevens and asks for a review of the Departnent of
Adm nistration's (DOA) Public Enployees Retirenent System (PERS)
Board and the Teachers' Retirenent System (TRS) Board in terns
of how they have been dealing with recomendati ons com ng from
the various contractors and specialists that help them manage
their funds.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked if the scope [of the audit] is
contenplated to go into looking at the decision-making process
and the various actuarial policies.

M5. DAVIDSON replied that it is a relatively briefly stated
audit request that will deal with how the boards deal with the
information comng from their actuaries and what sort of
guidelines and policies PERS and TRS boards set that the

actuaries have to follow She said that the actuaries
t hensel ves will not be audited.
Number 0900

SENATOR THERRI AULT responded, "You said it's briefly stated.”
He requested a review of any kind of correspondence the board or
the departnment has that shows whether there is an indication in
advance from actuaries, or anybody, that a problem is
devel oping. He said he has been told there was a simlar issue
regarding workers' conpensati on, and that the previous
adm ni stration had indications that a problem was devel opi ng and
t hose signs were ignored.

CHAIR SAMJELS recognized that Senators Therriault and Ben
St evens had joi ned the neeting.

SENATOR BUNDE asked if the conmttee would be noving into
executive session to discuss audits.

CHAI R SAMUELS replied no.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -4- April 27, 2004



SENATOR STEVENS said he wanted to meke sure that the [Al aska
State Pension and Investnment Board] is included in [the audit].
He asked Ms. Davidson if another request is warranted.

V5. DAVIDSON replied that the only the PERS and TRS Boards are
included and she requested that the inclusion of the Al aska
State Pension and Investnent Board be stated as part of the
record.

Nunber 1042

SENATOR STEVENS nade a notion to anend his audit request so that
the Al aska State Pension and I nvestnent Board is included in the
audi t . He said he wants to nmke sure that the Board is
diligently handling the noney as well as following the criteria.

CHAI R SAMJELS asked if there was any objection [to the amendnent
to Senator Steven's audit request]. Hearing none, Chair Sanuels
said that the amendnent would be included in the notion to
approve all of the audits.

Number 1111

V5. DAVIDSON continued to explain that the fourth audit request
is from Senator Elton and Representative Kerttula asking for a
review of the Alaska Marine H ghway Systems (AVHS) nove to
Ket chi kan. That request initially cane in before the hearings
and a snmall anount of information analyzing the proposed |ease,
as opposed to a standard | ease contract, was provided, she said.
Gven the limted tinme frame there was no way to answer
guestions about how the nove would affect managenent or inprove
oper ati ons.

CHAI R SAMUELS asked if the results of the audit wll be gotten
too late and if it is a good use of Ms. Davidson's tine.

M5. DAVIDSON replied it will be nore of an evaluation of how
good the decision was to nmake that nove, because it wll |ook at
how the operation has changed and what the real cost was. It
will be an evaluation post-decision, and the requesters knew
that the audit would take six to eight nonths before the audit
is started, she added.

Nunmber 1248

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked when the conpl etion date woul d be.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 5- April 27, 2004



M5. DAVIDSON said it is tough to tell. The financial part won't
be that tough, she opined, but the question wll be in
eval uati ng the operational changes.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the audit is begun six nonths from
now, and the nove is in the transition phase, wll it be
difficult to eval uate.

Nunber 1400

M5. DAVIDSON replied, "If it got to be that point and we didn't
feel like we could actually do an evaluation, what we typically
would do is talk to the requesters and tell them - even if we
went in right now we wouldn't give you a very good answer
because it's in transition - and ask if they would like us to
delay the start of the audit, in which case, the next one in
| ine would cone up."

CHAI R SAMJELS suggested that the start date could be del ayed
until al nost a year from now.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that since the requesters are not
present to ask their opinions, he suggested holding off on this
audit rather than approving it and delaying the start date.

CHAIR SAMJELS said he agrees and wuld take that into
consideration when nmaking the final notion [to adopt the audit
requests].

Number 1539

M5. DAVIDSON indicated that the fifth audit request cones from
t he House Finance Commttee and asks for a review of the Specia

Education Service Agency (SESA). During testinony on the sunset
extension for that agency, questions were raised about having a
ni ne-year extension. Senator Geen, as the bill's [sponsor],
was seeking a standard four-year extension. That audit did have
sonme significant recomendations for changes in its operations
and the House Finance Conmttee found a conprom se and passed
out the nine-year extension; however, it asked that in four
years a sunset audit be done on SESA so that how the agency has
been inplenmenting those recomendati ons coul d be evaluated. The
report would be available to the legislature for review in 2008,
which would have been a typical four-year tinme period, she
added.

Number 1634

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 6- April 27, 2004



M5. DAVIDSON reported that the last audit request is from
Representative Wyhrauch and asks for a review of the
i npl enentation of a pilot program for state procurenment that was
authorized in Chapter 51, SLA 03. The idea with that audit is
to determne if the inplenentation of the program is consistent
with the testinony that was provided to the legislature in terns
of the estimated savings to be achieved and the nunber of
departnments to which it can be applied.

SENATOR THERRI AULT related that the original statute was a
three-year pilot program but it took a year to get the contract
si gned. He asked if that was correct and if M. Davidson had
| ooked at the statute.

V5. DAVIDSON replied that she was not able to do much research
on this request.

SENATOR THERRI AULT responded that it is a pilot program and he
does not know if it requests a report to the legislature at the
conclusion of the program two years from now. He wondered if
t he question doesn't answer itself.

M5. DAVIDSON said that this audit request cane in yesterday, so
she was not able to do nuch research on it, other than find out
that HB 313 turned into Chapter 51.

SENATOR THERRI AULT suggested that before a notion is nade on
this audit request, that it be noved to the bottom of the agenda
while he directs his staff to | ook up the current statute.

CHAI R SAMUELS asked for a notion to accept audits 1, 2, 3, and
5.

Nunmber 1853

SENATOR THERRI AULT nade a notion for audit requests 1, 2, 3, and
5 to be accepted by the Joint Commttee on Legislative Budget
and Audit, including the anendnment to Senator Steven's request.
There being no objection, it was so ordered.

SCHOOL DI STRICT COST STUDY REVI SI ON BY | SER

Number 1930

CHAIR SAMUELS related that as a result of the peer review done
by the Institute of Social and Econom c Research (ISER), |SER

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -7- April 27, 2004



determned that they could go in and fix some of the paraneters
on cost found in the American Institutes for Research (AR
st udy. The issue before the conmttee is to approve of a
contract wth ISER to go forward and work with AIR on that
proj ect.

Nunber 2000
HENRY WEBB, Staff to Representative Ralph Sanuels, as Joint

Comm ttee on Legislative Budget and Audit conmttee aide, stated
that there were three areas that Professor Tuck said should be

cleaned up in the AR study: travel, energy costs, and
personnel costs. He said an econonm st would be needed to work
t hrough the personnel costs because there is no way to just plug
nunbers into it. Prof essor Tuck estimated that cleaning up the

AlR study would not cost nore than $50,000 and he estinated that
the work would be done by m d-Decenber at the latest, M. Wbb
expl ai ned.

MR. VEBB nentioned that Senator WIlken's staff is interested in
using the sane nodel. He said that Professor Tuck had
suggestions on how to do that by noving the program from
M crosoft Access to Mcrosoft Excel because it is easier to
mani pul ate and nore accessible. Prof essor Tuck also suggested
that it would be good to update this nodel every three to four
or even five years, which would cost $10,000 to $20,000 to have
a university econom st work on the personnel portion. It was
suggested that every ten years the whole nodel should be re-
eval uated, M. Wbb added.

Nunber 2151

SENATOR W LKEN suggested that [ISER] nove the schedule up to
bef ore m d- Decenber. He said it would be helpful to him and
others to be able to really digest the plan. He said that the
i ssues from Fairbanks'" point of view are not going to go away,
and what was intended to be done two years ago should not be put
off any longer than it has to be. He agreed with the idea to
update the report every five years.

Number 2330

SENATOR THERRI AULT made a notion that the Joint Commttee on
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit authorize the chair to enter into
contract with ISER in the anpbunt not to exceed $50,000 in order
to make corrections to the AIR School D strict Cost Study.
There being no objection, it was so ordered.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 8- April 27, 2004



The comm ttee took an at-ease from7:20 a.m to 7:23 a.m

CHAI R SAMUELS, [referring to the audit request by Representative
Weyhrauch], stated that there is no requirenent for a report
under [Chapter 51, SLA 03]. He said he wuld have a
conversation wth Representative Wyhrauch, the sponsor of the
audit request to see if he wants to get nore information on the
report.

REPRESENTATI VE THERRI AULT, |ooking at the |anguage from | ast
year's [Chapter 51], said it does not require a report, but
tal ks about a contract, and there may have been a conponent of
the contract itself that required sonme kind of reporting. He
suggested that there is tinme to find out nore information and
get back to it at a future neeting.

CHAIR SAMJELS requested that Ms. Davi dson also research
[ Representative Weyhrauch' s] audit request.

M5. DAVIDSON said she would follow up on that, review the
request for proposals (RFP), and find out how long the contract
is for.

CHAI R SAMUELS nentioned that a contract has been entered into
with Bonnie Robson, a consultant to the |egislature on gas line
i ssues. During the interim there will be neetings on this
topi c, he said.

ADJ OURNNVENT
There being no further business before the comnmttee, the Joint

Commttee on Legislative Budget and Audit neeting was adjourned
at 7:25 a.m

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 9- April 27, 2004



